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HABERSHAM COUNTY. Thisisan ariginal
courty which nov comprises 283 square mil es,
andwas creaed Decanber 15and 19, 1818vith
Cherokeecesgonsof July 8, 1817and February
27,1819.Namedin hona of Lieutenant Colonel
JosephHabersham (17511815 of Savannah,who
was apatriot of the Revolution, served as mayor
of Savannah, Postmaster General in the Cabinet
of George Washington, and was geder of the
General Asembly of Georgiain 1785Hehad a
summer hame that still stands near Clarkesvill e
(q.v.), the county sea. The wurt house was

destroyed by firein 1856and down upin 1898.

Thereisdsoatown of HABERSHAM, about three
mil essouthwest of Clarkesvill e, andalsoaLAKE
HABERSHAM nea here d thehead of the Soguee
River. InChatham County isfoundHABERSHAM
CREEK, whichformsthewest boundry of Wassaw
Island (q.v.), and also HABERSHAM STREET
in Savannah was named for Joseph Habersham.

HACHASOFKEE CREEK, Tabot Courty. Hows
northeasterly into the Flint River. Variations of
spellings have included HATCHASAUFKA,
HATCHESAUFKA, and HACHASOFKA. A
contemporary courty map labels the stream
HOCKOSOFKEECREEK. Thenameundoultedly
means"Deg Creek” in Muskogee with soofk as
sufki, meaning"degp.” On dder mapsit wascdl ed
AUPIOGEE (1797 and AHAPIOKA.

HACK, Decdur County. Thiswasanealy name
of ATTAPULGUS (q.v.).

HADDOCK, JonesCourty. Incorporated asatown
August 23, 19050 1925 JosephCaswell Haddack
(18121883 was overseea of the wedthy James
Barnesfamily plantation here, andhemarried the
Barnes daughter Milbry (d. 1885. She gave the
landfor thedepot andright of way for therail road,
so the stop was then cdled HADDOCK'S
STATION.

HAGAN, Evans County. Incorporated as a dty
August 21, 1906.Named for Susan Hagan, wife
of Marshall A. Smith,who avned someof theland
on which the town was establi shed.

HAHIRA, Lowndes Courty. Pronourced "Hey-
high'-ra." Incorporated October 2, 1891 Thistown
wasfoundedin 1888 andreportedly named by Mr.
Berry J. Folsom, and said to be from the name of
ariverinLiberia(The compil er wasunabletofind
thisriver onany maps of that courtry). It hasalso
beensaidtomean"goodwater." Ancther possble
derivationisfromtheBiblicd place Hahirothwhere
the Isradites encamped duing the initial stages
of theExodus. A legendwascreaed which attributes
thenameto alocomotive enginee cdl ed Hira, who
was hailed by friends with, "Hey, Hiral"

HAISTENTOWN, FayetteCourty. SeeBROOKS.

HALCY ONDALE, Screven Courty. A commurity
locaedfifteenmil es outh o Sylvania. Itspost office
was established May 20, 1842 Was first caled
STATION NO. 5whenthe Central of Georgiafirst
camethrough. It was changed later to the present
name proposed by youthful locd poet, Cuyler
Y oung, andthe meaning is "Peacéul Valley."

HALF ACRE (Militia) DISTRICT, Putnam
Courty. Nameisderived fromtheformer comnunity
here of (THE) HALF ACRE. For derivation, see
Devil'sHalf Acre.

HALL COUNTY. CreaedDecember15and 19

1818with 392square mil esacquired by Cherokee

cessonsof July 8, 1817and February 27, 1819.
Thiswasan aigina courty, andwasnamedin hanar

of Dr. LymanHall (17241790, whowasbornin

Conredicut, was a patriot of the Revolution, a
ddegatefrom Georgia d the Continental Congress

and was one of the three Georgians who signed

theDedaration d Independence Hall waseleded

governor of Georgiain 1783.The courty sed is

Gainesville (g.v.). Hall Courty has had five

courthouses; losseswereby firesof 1851and 1882

and by atornadoin 1936.

HALLOCA CREEK, Chattahoochee Courty.
A tributary of Ochill eeCreek, located abou three
mil esnarth of Cusseta. Variationsin spellinghave
included HALL OKA,HALL OKEE, HALL OCKEE
and HALL OOKEE. Thisis a Chickasaw Indian
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wordwhich passbly means"beloved” or "beloved
bea ground!

HALLS, Bartow Courty. A community locaed
five miles outh of Adairsvill e. Also known as
HALL'SMILL, it wasarail station ramedfor L.H.
Hall, anagent for the Westernand Atlantic Rail road
here.

HAMBURG, MamnCourty. A former commurity
which was nea the present community of
Fourtainvill e. Named after the aty of Hamburg,
Germany, by German brothersJohnH. Jonesand
Willi am B. Jones, whowerethefirst settlershere
abou 1830.

HAMBURG STATE PARK,WashingtonCourty.
This1,405aae park islocated 16 milesnorth of
Sandersvill e on Georgiahighway 248.This park
wasestabli shedin 196%nd remed after Hamburg,
South Carolina, apopuar trade center of the ealy
1920s. It includesHAMBURG MILL POND, at
thehead of navigation d theL ittleOgeeteeRiver.

HAMILTON, CS Harris Courty. Incorporated
asatownandmade ourty sed Decamber 20, 1828
Believed named for South Carolinas governor,
JamesHamilton,Jr. (17861857, whowaschiefly
resporsible for the passng of the Nullificaion
Ordinanceof 1832,andwholed armed forcesto
defendstates rights. Thistown now prefersto be
cdled"Hamilton onthe Square,” after April 1969
when it opened the town square & a museum of
the 1870-1920era. It was rebuilt by Allen M.
Wooddl, Jr. of Columbus.

HAMILTON PLANTATION, S. Smonsldand.
Named after JamesHamilt on,anativeof Scotland
whoaaqquired thetrad of landin 1804whichwas
previoudy knovnasGASCOIGNESBLUFF(q.v.).

HAMMETT, Crawford County. A station onthe
Southern Railroad five miles south of Roberta
Named for thetwo Hammett brotherswho ovned
asawmill at this ste.

HAMPTON, Henry Courty. Incorporated asatown
Decamber 20, 1872whenthe namewas changed
fromthepreviousBEAR CREEK (seeBea Creek
Station). Named to hona the noted Confederate
hero, Generd WadeHampton (18181902 of South
Caralina, whoraised andcommanded "Hampton's
Legion." His grandfather was Genera Wade
Hampton, Fero of theRevol ution.Generd Sherman's

forces passd through here November 16, 1864.

This town was the site of the first Atlanta Pop
Festival, July Fourth weekend, 1969(see also
Byron).
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HAMPTON, St. Simonslsland.Wasalso known
asBUTLER(S) POINT. It was originall y named
NEWHAMPTON by someof General Oglethorpe's
soldierswhosettled here, bu they soonshortened
it to Hampton.lt islocated at thenorthwestern point
of theisland. HAMPTON RIVER, separates St.
Simons Island from Little St. Simons Island.

HAMPSTEAD, Chatham Courty. This was an
ealy settlement, laid out in 1733abou one mile
east of High Gate(q.v.), bu did na survive, being
entirely abandoned by 1740t isbeli eved thename
was transferred from England.

HANNA, Dade Courty. An ealy post office
establi shed onthe HannaPlantation, nea thesite
of present RISING FAWN (g.v.). The name was
later changedto STAUNTON((qg.v.) beforethepost
officewas named Rising Fawn.

HANNAHATCHEE CREEK, Stewart Courty.
Rises nea Richland and flows westerly to enter
the ChattahoacheeRiver nea Omaha. The name
is derived from the Muskogean word achina,
"cedar," andhachi, "creek". Nea this Sreamwas
the ealy settlement of HANNAHA TCHEE which
wassometimescadled ANTIOCH (q.v.), andisnow
the coommunity of LOUVALE (q.v.).

HANCOCK COUNTY. Creded Decenber 17,
1793with 478sguare mil estaken from Greeneand
Washington courties. Named for JohnHancock
(17371793, Revolutionary patriot, president of
the Continental Congress and the first signer of
theDedaration d Independence The murty sea

is Sparta(q.v.).

HANOVER PARK, Brunswick. Namedin honar
of the King of England, George lll of the House
of Hanover.

HAPEVILLE, FultonCounty. Incorporated asa
city September 16, 1891 Thefirst post officewas
approved April 23, 1875Named for Dr. Samuel
Hape, an Atlantadentist whocamefromMaryland,
andserved asan dficerinthe Confederate Army.
Hepurchasedthelandin 1871to establishthistown,
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later becoming the first postmaster and the first
mayor.

HAPPY HOLLOW, McDuffie Courty. A
commendatory name for a aossroads in the
southwest sedion d the aurty, at the junction
of Brier and Swedwater creeks.

HARAL SON, Coweta County. Incorporated as
atown August 22, 1907 Thisformer community
waslocaedinthesoutheast sedionof the courty.
Settledinthelate 1820s, and believed named for
anarmy officer, Hugh A. Haralson(seeHaralson
County).

HARALSON COUNTY. Creaed January 26,
1856with 285square mil estakenfrom Carroll and
Polk courties. Named for General Hugh Anderson
Haralson(18051854), officer of thestatemiliti a,
whoservedintheU.S. Congress The murty sea
is Buchanan (q.v.).

HARDEE CREEK, DeKalb Courty. Located
in East Atlanta, thisisasmall stream that flows
into Sugar Creek where State highway 260crosses
U.S. Interstate 20. Believed named for General
Willi amJ. Hardee CSA (18151873 whowasthe
ableleaderinthe Army of Tennesee anda wrps
commander during the Atlanta canpaign. Also
named for General Hardeeis HARDEE HALL,
Atlanta Army Depat.

HARD FORTUNE CREEK,McDuffieCourty.
This stream rises uth of Deaing and flows
westerly into Headstall Creek nea the boundary
of Fort Gordon. Thisnameisdescriptiveof pionee
way of thinking.

HARDING, Tift County. A community locaed
in the northeast sedion d the wurty. The name
istaken fromthetown of Harding, located onthe
rail roadwhere Captain H.H. Tift (see Tift Courty)
lived in Massaadhusetts.

HARDING, LAKE, HarrisCourty. Locaedabove
Columbus, this 6,000aae lake was formed by
Bartlett's Ferry Dam (qg.v.) in the Chattahoachee
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River, whichwascompleted in 1926.Thislakeis
named for Mr. R.M. Harding, who was general
manager of the Columbus Eledric and Power
Company.

HARD LABOR CREEK,MorganCourty. This
stream flows easterly acossthe murty to enter
theApaladheeRiver. It wasgivenitsnameby daves
whofoundtheriver-bottom fields difficult to till

because of their swampy and marsh-like nature.

HARD LABOR CREEK STATE PARK,
Morgan County. This5,804aae park islocaed
just north of Rutledge onthe stream for which it
washamed. SeeHard Labor Creek. Itisthelargest
state park in Georgia, and contains two lakes,
BRANTLEY andRUTLEDGE, whichwerenamed
for ealy settlersonthisland.

HARDSCRABBLE, Fulton Courty. Thisname
was applied to a sedion in the upper part of the
courty. Itisapesgmistic gopell ationthat wasused
here asit wasdifficult tomake alivinginthearea

HARDWICK, Baldwin Courty. A townadjacent
toCentral StateHospital andWomen'sRehabilit a
tion Center. It lost its charter July 1, 1995 May
havebeen namedfor ThomasW. Hardwick (1872
1944, U.S. Senator andgovernor of Georgia(192%
23). It isalso cdled MIDWAY -HARDWICK.

HARDWICK(E), Bryan Courty. A settlement,
first cdl ed GEORGETOWN (q.v.), wasestabli shed
here in 1754 ona bluff at the "elbow" of the
OgeedteeRiver's nuthside, abou fourteenmiles
fromitsmouth. In February 1755,Governor John
Reynalds visited the place and proposed that
Georgiascolonial capital bemoved here, andthat
the name be changed to Hardwick in hona of his
relative, Philip Yorke (16901764, Earl of
Hardwicke, andL ord High Chancel or of England.
After 21,000aaesof landweregranted here, ladk
of fundspreventeditsbeing developed asproposed,
so the placefinally died. Thiswas designated as
the Bryan courty sed, bu it wassoonafterwards
moved to Crosgoads (q.v.) in 1797 .An attempt
wasmadetore-establi shthetownwithincorporation
March 21, 1866HARDWICK COVEisthepresent
name of aresidential development here.

HARGETT, Harris Courty. This 19th century
community was locaed 13 miles ©uthwest of
Hamilton. Postmaster H.V. Hargett operated gin
and grist mill s here.

HARLEM, Columbia Courty. First settled by
Newman Hicksinthe1860sat asiteonemil ewest
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of Sawdust (g.v.). Incorporated asavill age October
24,1870.Thisisthebirthplaceof filmcomedian,
Oliver Hardy. The placewasnamed after Harlem
inNew Y ork which at thetimewasafashionable
subub of NYC. (Harlem in New York was
establishedin 1658 ly Peter Styvesant, andremained
farmlandfor nealy 200yeasandwasnamed after
the town of Haalem in Holland).

HARMONY GROVE,JaksonCourty. Incorpo-
rated asatown Decanber 24, 184whenthename
waschanged fromthat of GROANING ROCK (qwv.).
The commendatory name of Harmony Grove
prevail ed urtil August 6, 1904vhenthetownwas
incorparated undy thenameof COMM ERCE (q.v.).

HARNAGEVILLE , PickensCourty. The ealy
name of the present town of TATE (q.v.). Was
named after Ambrose Harnage, who bult and
operated thefirst tavern here, which waslocated
onthe site of the later Tate family home.

HARPERS LAKE, MclIntosh Courty. Locaed
nea Fort Barrington and named after Francis
Harper. It was previousy known as LEWIS
LAGOON, after ealy settler here, Samuel Lewis,
Sr.

HARREL MILL CREEK,WebgerCourty.This
is the present name of the stream known to the
Indians as ARCHIBOOKTA CREEK (q.v.).

HARRELL'S) STATION, Grady Courty. The
post office was established here May 26, 1868,
and changed to WHIGHAM (g.v.) April 7, 1880.
Named for Johnand W.W. Harrell who ceeded
ten aaes of land for the depat. Thisisthe same
family for whichthe community of HARRELL'S
STILL, nath of here was named.

HARRIS (CITY), Meriwether Courty. Never
incorporated. Most of the land here was owned
by Henry Harris, father of congresaman, Henry
R. Harris.

HARRIS COUNTY.Creded Decenber 24, 187
with 465square mil estaken from Muscogee and
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Troupcourties. Named for Engli sh-born Charles
Harris(1772-1827%), dgtinguished Savanreh lawyer.
The ourty sed isHamilton(q.v.). The court house
was set afire by Federa troopsin 1865 btithen
quickly extinguished. Thereisalso a ommunity
by the name of HARRIS in Meriwether Courty
abou four miles outh of Greawill e.

HARRIS NECK, McIntosh Courty. Named for
the Harris Plantation which was located onthe
narrow isthmus or nedc along the Intracastal
Waterway. Now the site of HARRIS NECK
NATIONAL WILDLIFE REFUGE.

HARRISON, WashingtonCourty. Incorporated
Deceanber 21, 1886Wasnamedin 188%or Green
B. Harrison, a wedthy farmer who was the
postmaster, the locd rail road and expressagent,
adiredor of theroad, andthe town'sfirst mayor.

HARRISONVILLE, TroupCourty. A community
located ten miles north of LaGrange on Georgia
highway 54.1tscharter waswithdrawn July 1, 1995
Was formerly cdled ASBURY (q.v.).

HART COUNTY.CreaedDecenber 7, 1853nith
257 square mil estaken from Elbert and Franklin
courties. Namedfor Nancy MorganHart, heroine
of theRevolutionary War, whoserved asaspy and
also had cgptured agroup d Torieswhohad come
to her housedemandingfood.Shewascdl ed"War
Woman" by the Indians (see also War Woman
Creek). The munty sea isHartwell (g.v.). The murt
house was destroyed by firesin 1900and 1967.
Also nramed HART wasaformer post officein Bibb
County, ten miles west of Macwon, which was
established in 1883.Ancther community caled
HART was locaed in upger Gordon Courty.
Derivations of these two places are not known.

HARTFORD, Pulaski Courty. Designated asthe
courty sea December 13, 180%ndincorporated
asatown Decenber 14, 18150July 1, 1995Named
in hona of Nancy Hart (see Hart Courty). Was
establi shed ontheoppasitebank of the Ocmulgee
from Hawkinsvill e, and in 1804camewithin ore
voteof beaomingthe capita of Georgia. The ourty
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sea was moved to Hawkinsvill ein 1837 andthe
placewent intoadedi neby mid century "onacourt
of ite unhedthiness" There was also aplaceon
record in 1909cdled HARTFORD in Cherokee
County, located nine miles outhesst of Canton.

HARTFORD ROAD (or OLD HARTFORD
ROAD). Extended from Mill edgevill e, when it
was the caital of the state, through Baldwin,
Wilkinson, Twiggs, and Pulaski courties, to the
frontier at Hartford (q.v.). Itwasbuilt about 1811
and found wseful for movement of troops and
supdies during the Wa of 1812.

HART(S) CREEK, McDuffie Courty. Risesin
eaternWarren Courty andflowseasterly into Clark
Hill Reservoir. Named for an ealy settler of the
courty.

HARTSFIELD, Colquitt Courty. A community
located 11 miles west of Moultrie on Georgia
highway 37. Named for the John L. Hartsfield
lumber mill .

HARTSFIELD INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT,
FultonandClayton courties. Servingthemetropdi-
tan Atlanta aea Established in 1929 as the
ATLANTA SFEEDWAY , adirt auto racetrack,
withJadk Gray Sr. itsfirst manager. Itsfirst name
as an airport was CANDLER FIELD and soon
afterwardscdled ATLANTA AIRPORT. Named
WILLIAM B.HARTSHELD ATLANTA AIRPORT
in 1970n hona of Willi amBerry Hartsfield, who
as mayor of Atlanta (19371961 had the vision
to make this a major aviation center. It becane
"international” June29, 197 withthefirstdired
flight to Mexico (by Eastern Airlines).

HART STATE PARK,HartCourty. This147-
aaepark islocaed threemilesnorth of Hartwell
on Hartwell Reservoir (g.v.). Named for Nancy
Hart (see Hart Courty).

HARTWELL , CSHart County. Incorporated as
atown February 26, 1856and ramedin hona of
Nancy Hart (seeHart Courty). Themain stre¢ was
named HOWELL in hona of Howell Cobb(1815
1868, who served as the atorney to aid in the
establi shment of this asthe ounty sed.

HARTWELL DAM, Hart County. Locaed on
the Savannah River seven miles east of the dty
of Hartwell, for whichit wasnamed. The mncrete
sedionis1,900fed long, whileitis17,900fee
longoveral,includingeathembankments. It was
constructed by theU.S. Corpsof Engineas195563
at a st of abou $88 milli on, and creaed the
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61,9M-aceHARTWELL RESERVOIR, dsocdled
LAKE HARTWELL, with a960-mil e shoréline.
Thisreaedionarea dtradsover 4 milli onvisitors
annually.

HARVEY |ISLAND, Chatham County. Locaed
betweenthe Ogeetiee adL ittl eOgeedeerivers,
at their mouths. Beli eved named fromthat of early
occupants.

HARWELL S (Militia) DISTRICT, Morgan
County. Locaed in the southern sedion d the
courty, it wasnamedfor aDr. Harwell , who bought
lands herein 1839.

HASS ER'S MILL ,Murray Courty. Establi shed
in 1879 oHolly Creek. Named for Will iamHasder.

HATCHER STATION, Quitman Courty. The
original post officeof LINWOODneaby wasre-
established herein 1866and reamed HATCHER'S
STATION in honao of JohnH. Hatcher.

HATCHETHLUCCO CREEK,Muscogee ad
Chattahoachee counties. An dd Indian name
meaning " Big Creek," whichwasformerly applied
to UPATOI CREEK (q.v.).

HAT CREEK. Risesjust north of Sycamorein
Turner County and flows southeasterly through
a @rner of Tift Courty andintothe AlapahaRiver
in northwestern Irwin Courty. Received itsname
after Jesee Hobby lost his hat here during a hasty
retrea from an Indian attad.

HATLE'Y, Crisp County. Thiscommunity inthe
esstern sedion d the @wunty wasgiventhisname
by the Seaboard Coast Line Railroad when it
establi shed the station here. Thefirst post office
wascdled MALONE, thepostmaster'snamebeing
W.H. Maone. Thiscommunity islocaed within
HATLEY (Militi @) DISTRICT.

HAWKINS ISLAND, GlynnCourty. Liestwo
mil es south of Frederica Named in hona of Dr.
Thomas Hawkins, an ealy doctor of Frederica

HAWKINSVILLE , CS Rulaski Courty. "City of
Thirteen Highways' Incorparated December 2, 1830
andthe cunty sea wasmoved herefromHartford
(gv.)in 1837Namedinhona of Colonel Benjamin
Hawkins(17541816, Revolutionary soldier and
U.S. senator from North Carolina (178995). He
had been a member of the Cortinental Congress
andin 1796wnasappointed by President Washington
to besuperintendent of all Indians suth of theOhio
River. Hawkins kept detailed records which
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preserved many old Indian dacenamesin Georgia.
Helived among the Creek Indiansduring hislast
twenty yeas, and he showed sympathy for and
understanding of their problems. The BEN
HAWKINS MONUMENT in Robertaislocated
inthe center of town, havingbeen placal thereby
the U.S. Government to hona the servicesof this
noted Indian agent. He spent his later yeas and
wasburiedat Old Agency (g.v.), Sx mil es ©uthwest
of themonument, nea wherethe COLONEL HAW-
KINSBRIDGE spanstheFlint River. HAWKINS
BRANCH isatiny streamthat flowsintotheFlint
River in northesst Lee County. HAWKINS
CROSSROADS: slocaed southwest of Woodand
in Tabat Courty. HAWKINSLINE ispresently
the boundry between Habersham and Banks
counties. Was aso cdled the FOUR MILE
PURCHASELINE. It wastheboundry between
Georgia and the CherokeeNation from 1804to
1818.

HAW POND, Crisp Courty. The name of this
littl elakeisderived fromthehaw bushesgrowing
along its banks.

HAYES CROSSING, StephensCourty. Locaed
southwest of Toccoa on Georgia Highway 184.
Named for thefamily of Willi amHayeswhosettled
here.

HAYNES CREEK, Gwinnett and Rockdae
courties. A tributary of the Y ellow River which
riseswest of Graysonin Gwinnett Courty. Named
by Thomas Haynes after himself, when he built
a gin, which was probably located on LITTLE
HAYNES CREEK, atributary.

HAYNEVILLE, HoustonCourty. Locaed nine
mil essoutheast of Perry onU.S. 341 .1soneof the
oldest communiti esinthe murty. Thederivation
of the name is unknown, bu Gricewrote that it
was said to "have been from an urimpeadiable
name."

HAYSTON, Newton County. A station onthe
Central of Georgia Railroad, two mil es west of
Mansfield. Alexander S. Hays and then his ©n
A.S. Hays Jr. were postmasters for the entire 64
yeasof thepaost officeservicehere (188-1957).
Thisisbelievedto beareardin past officehistory.

HAZLEHURST, CSJeff DavisCourty. Incorpo-
ratedasatown August 22, 181.Namedfor Colondl
GeorgeH. Hazlehurst, civil enginee, whosurveyed
the Maoon and Brunswick Rail road.
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HEAD RIVER, Dade Courty. A community in
thesoutherntip of the county, settledinthe1830s
by JamesBlalock. The post officewasestabli shed
in 1913.Rock City (q.v.) islocated here.

HEADSTAL L, McDuffieCourty. Thiscommunity
in the southeast sedion d the wunty islocaed
threemiles from Avondale, onHealstall Creek,
from which it derived its name.

HEARD, ButtsCourty. Whentherailroad came
throughthisareainMay 1882 CaptainJ. W. Head
doreted two aaes of land for the station at the
present siteof Flovilla(g.v.). He dso built thefirst
housein thetown. The aeawasincorporated in
1883andcdledIndian Springs(q.v.), later known
asEAST INDIAN SFRINGS, andsoonafterwards
shortened to EAST END. When the post office
at Indian Springs was establi shed, it was cdled
HEARD STATION or just plain Head. By
legislativead of October 6, 1885thenameof the
town of Indan Springswasto beknownasFlovill a

HEARD COUNTY. Creded Deceanber 22, 183
with 301squaremil estakenfrom Carroll, Coweta
and Troup courties. Named for Stephen Head
(17401815, Revolutionary War herowhocame
to GeorgiafromVirginia, andlater becanepresident
of the Exeautive Courcil of Georgia. The murty
sea isFranklin (q.v.). HEARD'S FORT, Wilkes
County. Also cdled FORT HEARD (q.v.), it was
named for Stephen Heard, who danted a wlony
herein 1773.Constructionof the fort was begun
January 1, 1774 Thiswasthe sea of government
for Georgiafor ashort timeduringthe Revolution,
after which the Briti sh cgptured Savannah and
Augusta. In 1780thenameof thetownwaschanged
toWASHINGTON(qg.v.). TheHEARD community
of HoustonCourty wasaregion d amost 36square
miles surroundng Head's Store & its voting
prednct. TheHead paost officewaslocaed seven
mil es northeast of Perry.

HEARDMONT, Elbert Courty. A community
located abou 3 1/2 mileseast of Middeton. This
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was alittl e hamlet where Stephen Head settled
after the dose of the Revolutionary War.

HEARDS | SLAND, Elbert Courty. Isnow cdled
MCcCALLA'S ISLAND. Was given the original
name for Stephen Head, who was given aland
grant, whichincluded thisislandinthe Savannah
River.

HEBARDVILLE, Ware County. A former
community of about onethousand peoplenea the
OkefenokeeSwamp. Establi shedinthe ealy 1900s
when CharlesHebard and SonsLumber Company
of Phil adel phiabuilt the Hebard CypressCompany
steam-operated lumber mill here. Seealso Bill y's
Island.

HEIFERHORN CREEK, Muscogee andHarris
courties. Thereason for thisnameisnot known,
but JohnGoff said that it may beinthe cdegory
of rusticnameslike"Buck Heal," " Possum Shout™
and "Hog Jaw." The present name of the stream
isSTANDING BOY CREEK (q.v.).

HELEN, White Courty. Incorporated as atown
August 18, 1913Call ed the " Star of the North."
Thetownwaslaid ou by JohnE. Mitchell of St.
Louisin 191213.Whenanamewasbeing sought
for theplace alumber official suggested thename
of his daughter, and inasmuch as most citi zens
worked for the lumber company, there wasllittl e
oppaitiontothenameoff ered. Thetown hasnow
beanmadeover, asatourist attraction, tolook like
an old-world Bavarian Vill age. This ideawas
suggested by JohnKoll ock, an Atlanta atist.

HELENA, Telfair County. Incorporated asa aty
December 27, 1890.Derivation d the name is
uncertain.

HELL GAP, Troup Courty. Islocaed onthe
ChattahoacheeRiver bel ow themouth of Wehadkee
Creek. So named asthisisashoaly stretch. HELL
GATEinCamden Courty ontheGred Sdtill aRiver,
and HELL GATE SHOALS in Baker Courty
(locaed onthe Flint River, one mile below the
mouth of Ichawaynochaway Creek) areso named
as they are spots charaderized by tortuous boat
channels. HELL HOLE BRANCH in RabunCourty
isan appropriately named rugged fork of Wil dcat
Creek, whichisatributary of Tallulah (Terrible)
River. Also in Rabun County is HELL HOLE
MOUNTAIN with an elevation d 3,220fed.
HELL'S GATE is the name given to a strip o
choppy water at themouth of the OgeecheeRiver.
HELL KNOB of Towns Courty is an elevation
located west of Dismal Mountain, eight miles
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southeast of Hiawassee Itis3,455ed high. HELL'S
HALF ACRE in Burke County isadense thicket
andwoocdkd area eat of Magruder, andis thick
itis sidadogcan nd passthroughit. Itisfar larger
than ahalf ace.

HEM P, Fannin Courty. A community locaed four

mil eseast of Morgantown. A post officehere ealier

wascdled HEMPTOWN. Named for aCherokee
chief, Tal-danigi-ski, translated by the whites as
"Hemp-carier (or toter)" sincehetradedinfabrics.

Neaby HEMPTOWN CREEK flowsnorthwesterly

to enter the Toccoa River at Mineral Bluff.

HENCART ROAD. Thiswasanealyroutefrom
Maaoonto Savannah viaHawkinsville. The name
isgenerally thought to have aisen becaisefarmers
caried chickensincatsto Savannah marketsusing
thisroad. Thereis also evidencethat suggestsit
may be a orruption d an ealier name, HAND
CART ROAD.

HENDERSON, HoustonCourty. Thiscomnunity
inthe southwest corner of the murty was hamed
after anealy Indantrader, SolomonH. Henderson.

HENRY COUNTY.CreaedMay 15, 182with

331 square miles aoquired by Creek cesgon of

January 8, 1821 Called" TheMother of Courties'

becaise parts of Newton, Walton and Fayette
courtiesweretakenfromHenry Courty inthefirst

yea of itsformation. Named for Virginia patriot

and agator, Patrick Henry (17361799. The county

sea is McDonouwh (g.v.). The curt house was
destroyed by firein 1824 and someremrdswere
destroyed by General Sherman's men December

16, 1864.HENRY (COUNTY) ACADEMY of

McDonowhwasincorporated Decanber 9, 1824
for college preparatory schoding, and opened

January 15, 1827t dedined in the ealy 1850s
andis sid that the buildings burned during the
Reoonstruction period.

HENTOWN, Early Courty. Located ten miles
southeast of Blakely. Thenameof thiscommunity
came abou when a Mr. J.D. Kilpatrick raised
thousands of chickens here.
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HEPHZIBAH, RichmondCourty. Incorporated
October 24, 1870.0riginally cdled BROTH-
ERSVILLE (q.v.), thiswasoneof Georgiaseali est
settlements. The aeawaspreviously inhabited by
the Ucheelndians. The present name of thetown
wastaken fromtheHephzibah Baptist Association
which establi shed a denominational high school
herein 1860Theword HephzibahisfromtheBible,
meaning"My ddightisinHer," andisdsoasymbad
for Zion.

HERBERT SMART AIRPORT,BibbCounty.
Now cdled MACON DOWNTOWN AIRPORT.
Locaed east of Maoon, it was named for Herbert
Smart, whowasmayor of Maconfrom1934to 1938
during which time the arport was built.

HERMITAGE PLANTATION. SeeCarr'sFort.

HERNDON, Jenkins Courty. This community
islocated onthe Central of GeorgiaRail road, ten
mil eswest of Millen.Formerly cdled BIRDSVILLE
(g.v.), it was then named in hona of Captain
Willi am Lewis Herndon,commander of the S.S.
Central America. Hesaved dl womenandchil dren
when thevessel sank September 12, 18%, but he
went downwiththeship alongwiththeother men.

HEROD, Terrdl Courty. Incorporated November
15, 1901 Thiscommunity wasestablished oremile
east of INDIAN HEROD TOWN, whichwasone
of the largest and most important Creek Indian
vill ages. In 1818,Andrew Jadkson, en route to
Floridawith 900men, visited the town and met
with chief of the vill age, "Old Herod."

HERON ISLAND, Liberty Courty. Wasanealy
nameof COLONEL'SISLAND (qg.v.). Theheron
isalarge wading bird.

HIAWASSEE, CSTownsCourty. Incorporated
May 17, 1956(was incorporated as the town of
HIWASSEE, October 24, 187(. The name is
derived fromthe Cherokeelndianword a-yu-wa-si,
meaning "meadow," "savanna' or "pretty fawn."
See also HiwasseRiver.

HICHITEE CREEK, Chatahoochee adStewart
courties. A variant of Hichiti (q.v.), thestreamwas
formerly cdled HITCHITI CREEK (q.v.).

HICHITI, ChattahoocheeCourty. Also spelled
HITCHITI, this was the name of an dd Cussta
Indianvill ageontheright bank of Thlucco Creek,
about five miles utheast of Cussta. The name
isderived fromthe Creek, achitchita, "tolook up
(the stream)."
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HICKORY . Severa placesinthestatehavetaken
the name from hickory trees, genus Carya, fourd
in their vicinities. HICKORY FLAT is arurad
community in CherokeeCourty, located six mil es
southeast of Canton onGeorgiahighway 14.The
nameisatrand ationfromthe Cherokeelndian name
of theplace HICKORY GROV Ewasa ammmunity
in Crawford County, ten mil eswest of Knoxvill e.
HICKORY HILL wasthe name of the plantation
owned by James Butler on the south side of the
OgeedeeRiver,inwhat wasthen Liberty Courty
(beforeBryan Courty wasformed). An engagement
of the Revolutionary War took placeherein June
1779.HICKORY HILL isalsothenamethat was
given to Tom Watson's home in Thomson (see
ThomasE. Watson Highway). HICKORY LEVEL
is a rura community eight miles northeast of
Carrolltonin Carroll Courty. Settled in 1828t
was named for the dmost level land with many
hickory treesgrowingthereupon HICKORY LEVEL
was aso the ealy name of Thomson (g.v.) in
McDuffie Courty. HICKORY LOG isthe name
of arural community threemil esnorth of Canton
inCherokeeCourty. Itistranslated fromWANI-|
thelndian nameof their vill agewhichwaslocaed
here. Nea here ds0isHICKORY LOGCREEK.

HICKS (Militia) DISTRICT, Macon Courty.
Named for an ealy family that settled here from
Crawford County in 1836.JonesHicksestabli shed
asaw mill andgrist mill six mil es outh of Reyndds
onHorse Cre&.

HIGGSTON, Montgomery Courty. Incorporated
August 17,1903. Postmaster JamesHiggsrangin
and grist mill s here.

HIGGSVILLE, TwiggsCourty. Thought to have
been namedforaMr. A. Higgs, thefirst postmaster
whentheofficewasopened July 19, 1833 All that
remainsis HIGGENSVILLE CHURCH locaed
midway between Danvill e and Jeff ersonvill e.

HIGH, Walker Courty. Thisdescriptively named
mourtain community isnow cdled LOOKOUT,
andislocated two mil es outh of CloudandCanyon
State Park.

HIGH BLUFF. Wasgiventhisname asit isthe
highest paint on the Ocmulgee River between
Hawkinsvill e andMaan. Thiswasthought to have
been an Indian sentinel point.

HIGH FALLS, MonroeCourty. Previousnames
of this former community have been HIGH
SHOALS, TOWALIGA SHOALS and UNION-
VILLE. The nameistaken from thefallshereon
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theTowali gaRiver. DuringtheCivil War, thegrist
mill here was burned by retreaing Confederate
soldiers. It wasrebuilt in 1866and operated urtil
1960.The town ded after the rail road was built
through Jadksonin the late 1880s.

HIGH FALLS STATE PARK,MorroeCourty.
This970aae park was established July 1, 1965.
Located eight mil es uthwest of Jadkson, it includes
the fall s from which it was named, and also the
600aceHIGHFALL SLAKE. SeealsoHighFdls.

HIGH GATE, Chatham Courty. Thiswasone
of Georgidseali est communities, whichwas sttled
by French Huguenotsabou four mil es outhwest
of Savannah. It waslaid ou in 1733, budid na
survive for long.

HIGHLAND (or GEORGIA HIGHLAND).
Thisisthedescriptivename gopli ed tothesouthern
end of the older Appalachian mourtain province
inthenorthcentral to natheastern part of the State,
and comprises about 1,850sguare mil es.

HIGGSTON, Montgomery Courty. Foundedin
1859 by JamesHiggswho dorated thelandfor the

town. The post office opened February 9, 1874.

HIGH POINT, Dade Courty. This is the
designation applied to the highest elevation o
Lookout Mourtain, at 2,393fed.

HIGH POINT, Waker County. Thiscommunity
is locaed on Chattanoaga Creek, twelve miles
northwest of LaFayette. Was given this name &
it isnea ahigh pdnt on Lookout Mourtain.

HIGH SHOALS, WatonCounty. Incorporated
asatownMarch 2, 1872t whichtimeit wasa so
includedincornersof Clarke andMorgan courties.
Itwasnamed fromHIGH SHOALS, arapidinthe
ApadadeeRiver withsixty-foat fal s, located twelve
miles southwest of Athens. The darter was
withdrawn July 1, 1995andthe community here
isnow cdled SHOALS, although the post office
is gill named High Shaoals.

HIGH TOP, Gilmer Courty. A 2,700foaot pegk
located nine miles west of Ellijay. So named as
itisthehigh pdnt onthe CohutaMourtain Range.

HIGHTOWER. Thisnameisa corruptionof the
Cherokeelndianworditawa, or asitismoreoften
spell ed, Etowah (seeEtowah Indan Mounds). There
is presently a community named HIGHTOWER
in Forsyth County, locaed eight mil esnorthwest
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of Cumming on HIGHTOWER CREEK. It was
acenter of government andcommercial adivities
during Cherokeelndian days, and hes also been
known as SCUDDER'S (g.v.). In this ®dion d
Forsyth Courty is HIGHTOWER (Militi @)
DISTRICT. Therewasformerly a community of
HIGHTOWER in Fannin County nea Chestnut
Gap,andanather in TownsCourty nea theformer
community of Visage. A HIGHTOWER CREEK
inLaurensCourty flows ©uthinto BrewtonCreek,
northeast of Dublin. In Polk Courty, abou nine
miles southeast of Cedartown is found HIGH-
TOWERFALL S HIGHTOWERLAKEandHIGH-
TOWER ROAD. The former community of
HIGHTOWERMILL wasprevioudy locaed here.
Another HIGHTOWER ROAD formspart of the
boundary between DeK alb and Gwinnett courties.

HILLABAHATCHEE CREEK,HeadCourty.
Risesineastern Alabama andflows outheasterly
to enter the ChattahoocheeRiver nea Franklin.
Thenamemeans"Hill abeeCreek," andit isderived
fromthefad that itsheadwaterswereinthevicinity
of the Hill abeelndian vill ages in Alabama.

HILL CITY, Gordon County. Locaed in the
northwest corner of the courty. Shortly after the
Civil War, thistownwasgiventhenameof MILLER
after oneof itspionee famili es, whil ethe post office
wasBLUE SFRINGS(BLUE SFRINGSCREEK
hereisatributary of Camp Creek). Mill er wasoften
confusedwithMill en, Georgiasothelocd railroad
agent J.T. Parsons suggested thenamebe changed
to Hill City, descriptive of the region.

HILLMAN, Taliaferro Courty. Incorporated
October 22, 18870 July 1, 1995Mr. A K. Hill man
was one of the founders of thistown which was
establi shed onabranch dof the Georgia Rail road.
Thisisnow arurd community onGeorgiahighway
47,abou ten miles outh of Washington.

HILL SBORO, Hoyd Courty. Incorparated February
25, 18560 1874whenthisbecane SOUTH ROME

(g.v.).

HILL SBORO, Jasper Courty. A community located
tenmiles ©uth o Monticdl 0. Namedfor thepionee
family from North Caroli na, JohnandIsaacHill .
Thiswasthebirthplaceof Senator B.H. Hill (see
Ben Hill Courty).

HILOKA CREEK, LeeCourty. Rises on the
western edge of Smithvill e and flows southward
into Kinchafooree Creek. Thisis a Muskogean
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Indan namefromtheir word hilukwa, that isthought
to mean "swed gum tree"

HILT ON, Early County. A community on the
ChattahoacheeRiver, southwest of Blakely. Named
for Elisha Hiltonwho pu up the first store here
when the town was establi shed abou 1880.The
post officewasmoved herefrom Sowhatchee, and
Hilton was the first postmaster. He was aso
appdnted the first mayor when the town was
incorporated October 25, 18891t lostsitscharter
July 1, 1995.

HILT ONIA, Screven Courty. Community and
rura branch past officeof Sylvania. Believed named
for LeeH. Hilton (b.1865 of Sylvaniawho built
alargemercantil ebusiness It lost itscharter July
1, 1995.

HINESVILLE ,CSLiberty Courty. Incorporated
July 24,1916.The county sed was moved here
fromRiceboro(q.v.) September 12, 1837andwas
establi shed at the site of Zouck'sOld Field (q.v.).
Namedin hona of State Senator CharltonHines.
A sharp skirmish ocaurred hereDecamber 16, 186!
asShermanwasdrawinghislinesabou Savannah.

HIRAM, Paulding County. Incorporated October
6,1891 Thistownwasnamedfor HiramBaggett,
itsfirst postmaster.

HITCHITI CREEK. SpdledHICHITEECREEK
oncurrent maps. Risesbel ow Cusstain Chattahoo
chee County and flows utherly into Stewart
County beforeturning east to enter the Chattahoo-
cheeRiver. Hitchiti i sthenameof atribeof Indians
that separated from the Creeks long before
Columbus made hiswestward voyagetothe New
World. See also Hichiti.

HITCHITI EXPERIMENTAL FOREST,Jores
County. Located nea RoundOak abou eight miles
northwest of Gray. For derivation,seeHichiti Creek.

HITCHITUDSHI. The name means "Little
Hitchiti." Located onChattahoocheeCreek. This
was an Indian settlement which was a branch of
the town, Hitchiti (see Hichiti).

HIWASSEE, TownsCounty. The early spelling
of HHAWASSEE (g.v.).

HIWASSEE RIVER (or CREEK), Towns
County. Pronourced "High-wah-see" Flowspast
thetown of Hiawassee(q.v.), andthen nathward
intoNorth Caroli na. Thenameisderived fromthe
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Cherokee Indian word ayuhwasi, signifying
"Savannah." Previousnameswere EUFA SEEand
EUFORSEE.

HIX,MadisonCourty.In 1882 A.H. Hix wasthe
postmaster andthresher who qperated a attongin.
The mmmunity is gone, bu the Hix Cemetery
locaed four miles west of llaremains.

HIXTOWN, Carroll County. Thiswasthe ealy
name of the present VILLA RICA (g.v.). Named
for Willi amHix, who operated atavern andgeneral
store here before 1830.

HLONOTISKAHACHI RIVER. Thiswasan
old Muskogeenamefor theHint River, andtrand at-
ed,thenamemeans"Flint River." Thelndiansalso
cdled it THRONATTEESKA RIVER (gq.v.).

HOBOKEN, Brantley County. Incorporated as
acity August 16, 1920Thistown in the western
part of the county may have been named for the
city in New Jersey, which was named from the
Algonguanword hopocan, meaning "tobac® pipe"
or "pipe courry."

HOCKO SOFKEE CREEK, Tabhat Courty. See
HadasofkeeCreek.

HODCHODKEE CREEK, StewartandQuitman
courties. A tributary of PataulaCreek. Meanseither
"Small Potato Creek" or "Little Creek," fromthe
MuskogeewordHoti, "Home," andChutki, "Little."

HODO'S GAP, Talbat Courty. L ocated several
mil esnortheast of the Flint Hill (g.v.) community
where a Mr. Hodo carried on a small trading
business It was ssid that Mr.andMrs. Hodowere
buried in a tomb where people could look upon
their facesin the vault.

HOGANSVILLE , TroupCourty. Incorporated
asatown October 12, 1870WhentheAtlantic and
West Point Rail road camethrough hereinthe 1860s,
it adopted the station rame, derived fromWilli am
Hogan (d. 1862 who was the original owner of
the property uponwhich the town was built. He
and others settled the placein thelate 1820s and
ealy 1830s. HOGANSVILLE (Militi @) DISTRICT
here has the same derivation.

HOG CRAWL CREEK.FlowsbetweenDoaly
and Maoon courties, an affluent of Swedwater
Creek, rising in eastern Mawn Courty. Was
formerly cdled BEAVER CREEK. Thenamerefers
toakind d pen ar enclosureto hdd hags. It derives
from the olonia Dutch word, kraal that is
seamingly derived fromthe Spanish o Portuguese,
corral.
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HOG HAMMOCK, MclntoshCourty. A 434aae
community onSapeloldand.Accordingtolegend
it wasnamed for SampsonHog, anealy resident.

HOG HEAVEN BRANCH, WorthCourty. This
stream, east of Sylvester, was © named asit was
thought to be idedly suited for pigs.

HOG POTATO BRANCH, Sumter and Lee
Courties. See Five Mile Branch.

HOG MOUNTAIN ROAD, BarrowandOconee
courties. Iscoincident with present Georgiahighway
53,runringfromWinder to Watkinsvill e. A native
inthe aearelatesthat thiswastheroute used for
drivinglargenumbersof hogsdownthemourtains
tothemarkets. Themorelikely sourceof thename
isthat it was derived from its extending further
tothe devationandcommunity of HOGMOUN-
TAIN nea Bufordin Gwinnett Courty whichwas
asoknownasCAINS(g.v.). TheCherokeename
for themourntainwasSIKWA.. SeeOkoloco Trall .

HOLANNA CREEK.A tributary of PataulaCreek
in the southwestern sedion d the state. Willi am
Real stated that it probably means"yell ow patato,”
fromtheCreek aha, "patatoes," andlani, "yl ow."
It may also be from the Hitchiti, olani, which
signifies"reed.”

HOLLAND, Chattooga County. This placewas
originally cdled KINCAID andthen referred to
as Hollands Store. When the post office was
establi shed June 30, 1890it was cdled simply,
Holland. The first postmaster was Charles I.
Holland.Thepost office dosed October 31, 1953

HOLLEY, Murray Courty. Thiscomnunity locaed
seven miles outh of Spring Placehas also been
cdledHOLLY CREEK (g.v.), namedfor thestrean
onwhichit islocaed.

HOLLY CREEK, Murray Courty. Thisis a
tributary of the Conasauga River, and the name
is trandated from the Cherokee Oosetuste, and
cdl edthat becaiseof theprofusion d haly growing
alongitsbanks. Brinkley said it wasnamedfor one
of the seven Cherokee ¢ans.

HOLLY SPRINGS, CherokeeCourty. Incorpo-
rated asatown August 14, 19061t was saidto have
been giventhisnamefromthepresenceof several
hdlytreesbeside adargespringinthewesternend
of town. Thereisd soa mmunity named HOLL Y
SFRINGS in upper Jadkson Courty.

HOLLYWOOD, HabershamCourty. A comnunity
locaed five miles northeast of Clarkesvill e.
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Origindly anIndan settlement headed by aprincipd
chief of the Holly clan.

HOLMESVILLE, Appling County. Designated
the muny sea December 8, 1828ndincorporated
asatown February 7,1854to July 1, 19951t was
built onland avned by Solomon Kennedy. The
sed movedtoBaxleyin 184, after whichthetown
died. The derivation d the nameis not known.

HOLTON, Bibb Courty. This community was
established on the Ocmulgee River, ten miles
northwest of Macon.Now knovnasARKWRIGHT
(q.v.), it was first named after Dr. LeeHolt, a
physicianandfarmer. It lostitscharter July 1, 1995

HOMELAND, Charlton Courty. Established in
1906asanew opportunity colony by Unionveterans
of the Civil War.

HOMER, CSBanksCourty. Incorporated asatown
Decanmber 19, 1859.Named after Homer Jadkson,
aprominent ealy settler.

HOMERVILLE, CSClinchCourty. Incorporated
February 15, 1869 Thisplacewasoriginaly cdled
STATION NUMBER ELEVEN by therailroad.
InFebruary 1853,Dr. JohnHomer Mattox (1827
1859 egtabli shed hishomehere andcdl edtheplace
Homervill e after hisown name, na thinking that
later onatown would be built up onthe samelot
of landandretainthename. The Atlantic andGulf
Railroad was built through herein 1859,andthe
courty sea wasmoved herefromMagnadlia(qg.v.)
in 1860.

HOMINY CREEK, Carroll Courty. Aneast bank
tributary of theLittl e Tall gpocsaRiver, whichrises
southwest of Vill aRica andthenflows uthwest-
erly. Isthouwght to be atranslationfromapossble
Indian name, SOFKEEHATCHEE. See Sofkee
Crekk.

HONEY (BEE) |SLAND, WareCourty. L ocaed
inthe OkefenokeeSwamp, about twelvemil esnorth
of the Floridaline. Wild beesusethisislandasa
home, asthere ae many wild "beegums" found
here.

HOOD, Harris Courty. Thisformer community
was established in 1877.Also known as OLD

HOOD, it wasnamedfor Dr. E.C. Hood After Hood
dedined, the coommunity of Chipley (q.v.) was
establi shed onemilenorth of this steabou 1879.
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Therewas also a ommunity cdled HOOD, four
mil es southeast of Blairsvill g, in Union Courty.

HOOK ER, Dade County. Locaed nine miles
northeast of Trenton. Named for Union general,
JosephHodker (18141879, whoadvanced through
the mourtain passherein the Civil War.

HOOPER, HardsonCourty. Thisrurd commurity
islocaed two mileswest of Tallapoosaon U.S.
78.Thepost officeopened January 4, 1882 ly the
postmeaster JosephM. Hooper, who oprated a cotton
ginandwod carder aswell asflour and gistmill s.

HOOTENVILLE , Taylor Courty. Thisformer
community waslocated onthe Flint River where
itiscrossed by thepresent U.S. 80.1twasoriginaly
cdledHOOTEN'S FERRY , andthisferry waslater
taken over by LouisCantelow. Theold Indiantrail ,
TomsPath(q.v.), passdthrough here. This ®dion
of thecournty isnamed HOOTENV ILLE (Militi &)
DISTRICT.

HOPEFUL, Mitchell Cournty. Located west of
Camilla. Thenameof thiscommunity was sleded
by thefirst settlerswho desired an oggimisticname
to cdl it. There was also a @mmunity named
HOPEFUL in upper Forsyth Courty. Thefirg sattler
wasbdlievedto beHerod ThorntonSr. whomoved
here from North Carolinain 1819.

HOPEULIKIT, Bulloch Courty. The original
settlers invented the whimsicad name for this
community in the upper sedion of the county.
Brinkley saidthisnamewas submittedin desperation
aftertheU.S. pogtal authariti esrgjededal previous
names propased.

HOPEWELL , FultonCounty. Thisold commurity
abou fivemilesnorth of Alpharettawasgivenits
name by ealy settlers to denote optimism. A
community cdled HOPEWELL is located in
CherokeeCounty nea Canton. Ancther HOPE-
WELL islocated west of Ell avill ein Schley Courty
and remed for the Hopewell Church.

HOPOETHYELOHOLO CREEK,ButtsCourty.
TheMuskogeelndian namefor SANDY CREEK,
which flows easterly into Chief Madntosh Lake
at Indian Springs State Park.

HORNET'S NEST, Elbert County. Thiswasthe
namegiventothat sedion d old Wilkes Courty,
wheretherelived anumber of Whigs"whowere
both enthusiasticand vindictiveintheir hatred of
the Tories." Nancy Hart (see Hart County) lived
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inthisregion.This :dion d Wil kes Courty was
taken in 1790to creae Elbert County.

HORNSBY'S, FultonCounty. Thiswasthename
giventoan dd pcst officewhichwasin operation
from 1840to 1844 Named for postmaster Joseph
Hornsby. It was located a short distance west of
the present East Point.

HORRY, Taylor Courty. Settled abou 1828when
it was the first courty sea of Marion Courty. It
waslocaed 7 12 mil esnortheast of Tazewell. The
derivation d the nameis not known.

HORSELEG MOUNTAIN, HoydCourty. Locaed
just southwest of Rome, withanelevation d 1,526
fed. Descriptively named becaise of itsapparent
resemblanceto thehock andshank of ahorse. See
also Shinbore Ridge.

HOSCHTON, Jadkson Courty. Pronourced "Hush'-
ton." Incorporated September 19, 1891 Thefirst
post office establi shed here August 21, 1878vas
named HOSCH'S STORE, after postmaster Russl|
A. Hosch, whoran ageneral store here.

HOT HOUSE, Fannin Courty. This ealy
settlement waslocated six mil esnarth of BlueRidge
onHOT HOUSE CREEK. This dreamrisesat the
North Carali nali ne andflows uthwesterly to enter
the ToccoaRiver threemil esbel ow M cCaysvill e.
Namedfor a"swea house," asmal structure @vered
with eath, which was used by the Cherokeesin
extremely cold wedaher.

HOUSE CREEK,HarrisCourty. Flowsintothe
ChattahoacheeRiver. Formerly cdled OLD HOUSE
CREEK, it was named for aformer house, hut or
placeof refuge locaed neaby.

(BIG) HOUSE CREEK, Wilcox Courty. Was
known to the Indians as AL-KA-SAC-KILI-KI,
signifying "a kettle bailing in a aeek." It rises
betwean Rochelle and Abbeville, and flows
southeasterly to enter the OcmulgeeRiver at the
southeast corner of the wurty. Anaffluent of House
Cre& is LITTLE HOUSE CREEK in Ben Hill
County. It rises about ten miles northwest of
Fitzgerald to enter (Big) House Creek threemil es
beforeit flowsintothe OcmulgeeRiver. Thereis
dsoasmilarly named stream, BIG HORSE CREEK
inTelfair Courty, whichenterstheOcmulgeeRiver
midway between Jadksorwville and Lumber City.

HOUSER MILL ROAD, Pead Courty. Runs
southward from Byron to Mossy Creek. Named
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fromaformer mill whichwaslocaed sevenmiles
east of Fort Valey on Mossy Creek. HOUSER
MILL was named after Andrew Houser, who
purchased Clark'sgrist mill i n 1865.The community
here was originally cdled EVA. The placewas
washed away in afloodin 1928.

HOUSTON, Head Courty. Incorporated as a
vill age December 23, 18400 July 1, 1995Als0
knownasLIBERTY HILL, it waslocated nea the
Troup Courty line. Named for the Rev. H.W.
Houston, a Baptist preader.

HOUSTON COUNTY.Pronourced"How'stun.
Callsitself "Georgias Most ProgressveCourty."
Creded May 15, 1821with 379 square miles
aqquired by Creek cessonof January 8, 181.This
wasan ariginal courty, namedfor JohnHoustoun
(1744-1796, son d Sir Patrick Houstoun,who
wasoneof the mmpanionsof General Oglethorpe.
JohnHoustounwas born in Waynesboro, Burke
Couny, wasamember of the Continental Congress
and became governar of Georgiain 1778.The
courty seat isPerry (g.v.). Note: "Houstoun' was
the19th century spelli ngof today's"Houston.” There
isalso a mmmunity of HOUSTON LAKE nea
PerryinHoustonCourty, aHOUSTON AVENUE
inMaomnandaHOUSTON HEIGHT Sdistrictin
Bibb Coury.

HOUSTON VALLE Y, CatoosaCourty. Located
just east of Taylor Ridge. Thenameisderivedfrom
either Robert Houston a Samuel E. Houston, bah
of whom resided in Catoosa Courty.

HOWARD'S MILL , Early Courty. Built about
1839by JohnHoward (1812-1857 onKirkland
Creek five miles north of Jakin.

HOWELL , EchdsCourty. Incorporated asatown
August 2, 19050 July 1, 1995 This community
is locaed abou 14 miles east-of Vadosta
Derivation d the name is unknown.

HOWELL MILL ROAD, Atlanta. Named for
Clark Howell's(1811-1882) grist and daning mil |
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onPeadtreeCreek, whichwasestabli shedin 1852
HOWELL'S MILL S post officewas establi shed
herefromFebruary 29, 18760 1891 Seealso Cox's
Crosgoad.

HOWELL 'S CROSSROADS, Gwinnett Courty.
Thiswas the ealy name of DULUTH (q.v.).

HOWELL 'S FERRY ROAD, FultonCourty.
Woascalled LICK SKILLET ROAD duringtheCivil
War and prior to that time. This ealy name was
takenfromavill ageof LICK SKILLET at thesite
of the later ADAMSVILLE, which was locaed
six mileswest of the center of Atlanta. The later
namewas for IsaacHowell who operated aferry
onthe ChattahoacheeRiver in the late 1820s.

HUBER, Twiggs Courty. Originally known as
PHILIP(STATION), it waschangedto ADAMS
PARK (g.v.) in 1916.The present name of this
community isafter J.M. Huber of the J.M. Huber
Company here. Thepost officewasgiventhename
of Huber in 1939.

HUB JUNCTION, NewtonCourty. Named after
agas dation,which becanewhat was claimed to
bethebusiest rural bus gationintheworld, cdl ed
"TheHub." It was establi shed by Robert Stanton
in 1935t thejunction d Georgiahighways11and
12,and kecane abus gationin 1937 Uptoasmany
as 40 buses gopped daily during World War 1.

HUCHING, OgletharpeCourty. This snal vill age,
threemil es outh of Crawford, wasfirst cdl ed RICE
for GeorgeL. Rice, locd farmer andbusinessman.
The name was later changed to hona Captain
Huchins, who was conduwctor on the Georgia
Railroad, which passes through here. The name
was labeled asHUCHINS onaThomas B. Moss
map of 1894 andgiventhis pdlinginMrs. Florrie
Smith's, History of Oglethorpe County.

HUDSON RIVER. RisesinBanksCourty, flows
southeagterly toformtheboundry between Franklin
and Madison courties, and Madison and Echols
courties, before enteringtheBroad River sx miles
southwest of Elberton. Named after the Hudson
River of New Y ork, which was named for Henry
Hudson (d. 1611, English navigator.

HUFFER, Coff eeCourty. A community originally
cdled SHEPHERD (q.v.).

HUGUENOT, Elbert Courty. Was an dd
community located ontheBroad River, fivemil es
fromitsmouth. It isbeli eved to have been named



Hull

after theFrench Huguenats, or Calvinist Protestants,
fromwhichancestry the ealy settlerswereno doulh
derived.

HULL , MadisonCourty. Incorporated August 24,
1905 Believednamedfor Rev. HopeHull (1763
1818, founcer of theMethod st Churchin Georgia
(at Washington, Wilkes Courty). His grandson,
A.L. Hull, was ®aetary and treasurer of the
University of Georgia.

HUMBUG SQUARE, Atlanta. Thiswasanealy
designationfor the block bounded by Whitehall
Alabama and Pryor streds and the Western and
Atlantic Rail road. It was $ named beforethe Civil
War dueto itsusefor circuses, medicine shows,
fakirs, auctionegs, etc.

HUNGER AND HARDSHIP CREEK,Laurens
County. Entersthe OconeeRiver at Dublin. John
Goff said it may have been given thisname by a
weary and hurgry surveying party whenfirst laying
out the aeain 180405.

HUNGRY HILL ,BryanCourty. Locaedinthe
easternsedion d the wurty onGeorgiahighway
63; itisnot ahill but isasflat ascan be. Thisis
apo mouthin name, asisHUNGRY CREEK in
southwestern Carroll Courty, andalsoHUNGRY
VALLEY locaed west of Dalton in Whitfield
Courty.

HUNTER FIELD, Savannah.ThisU.S. Air Force
basewasnamedfor Mg or Genera Frank O'Driscoll
Hunter, anative of Savannah whowas alealing
airacein bahWorld Wars. Hereceved thehighest
deaorationsfromhisown courtry aswell asfrom
France and England.
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HURRICANE CREEK. Streans by thisname
are fairly well distributed in Georgia, mostly in
aneast-west bandaaossthestate, throughanarea
most frequented by hurricanes. Oneislocaedin
Jeff Davis-Baoon-Pierce ourties, andinthesame
vicinityisastreancdled LITTLEHURRICANE
CREEK. The HURRICANE CREEK in Jadkson
County was formerly cdled NUMSACOTA
CREEK. Nea the Tennessee Line in Catoosa
County isfoundHURRICANE BRANCH, which
isan affluent of South Chickamauga Creek.

HURRICANE SHOAL S, JadcsonCourty. This
former community was sttled abou 1790,about
threemil es outh of thepresent Maysvill e. A post
office eisted herefrom April 30, 18130 January
6, 18441t waslocaed ontheNorth OconeeRiver,
taking its name from the shoals here.

HURRICANE TOWN, Dougherty Courty. This
wasanealy Indian settlement locaed onthewest
bank of the Flint River, five mil esbelow Albany.
Thenamewastranslated fromtheoriginal Indian
name, HOTALIHUYANA. Thiswasderivedfrom
the Muskogee Hotali, "Wind," and Huyana,
"Pasdng.”

HUSH-YOUR-MOUTH ISLAND, Camden
County. BurnetteVanstory notesthat thisisatiny
islandnea Cumberland,whichwasdescriptively
named when the small i slands here were used as
hideouts for smugglers.

HUTCHINSON'S | SLAND, Chatham Courty.
Thislargeislandislocaed inthe Savannah River
oppaitedowntown Savannah. Named by General
Oglethorpe for a dose friend and suppater,
Archibald Hutchinson.



